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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAI; OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

. APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4615 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: 8/29/03
APPLICANT: Vincente Mamaat A
15 San Giacome Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 0 PY
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/28/03
FOR : Rear Deck
LOCATED AT: 15 San Giacomo Drive

ZONE: R4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 75-1-5

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: '
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 48-12 Use/Bulk Table R-4 zone Column G-8

1. 40ft rear set-back required. Existing rear deck is 291t from rear property line. A variance of 11ft is
requried. :

BUILDIN ECTOR



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R4 USE:- Rear Deck
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD: 40ft 291t
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

11ft

/0-HAT-O3

APPROVED
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I i - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT .
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuantfo New York Biste Buﬂdhw Code and Temn Ordinances

Buﬁdmn Inspestor: Mhhnl L. Baheopk

. Co - Bldg Insp Examined
‘Asst. inspectors Frank Lisi & Leuls Kry-hnr T Fhre insp Examined
Hew Windeor Yown Hall : Approvad
655 Unlon Avenue . _ ‘ Disspproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 . - Permit No.
(845} 563-4818 .

(945) 5634885 FAX

INITRUCTIONS

This applicalion must be oompletely fiied in by typewriter or in ink and uubmm.d to the Buliding Inspecior, -

Piot plan showing location of lot and bulldings on premises, relatianship (o atjolnihg premises cr Jit%o stests o areas, and giving a detalled
desoription of layoit of properly muat bis drawn on the diagram, vihioh ls part of this spploation. -
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- Town of New Windsor
New “shslfdgo:“;:;e?vv;g:l: 12553

Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

January 8, 2004

Socorro Mamaat (or Present Owner of)
15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

L2
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #O3-gé'

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Mamaat (or Present Owner):

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 75-1-5
- X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
VINCENTE & SOROCCO MAMAAT
: AREA

y3

CASE #03-3%

WHEREAS, Mr. Vincente and Mrs. Sorocco Mamaat , owner(s) of 15 San Giacomo Drive,
New Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for
a/an 11 foot Rear Yard Setback for proposed deck in an R-4 Zone; and.

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 27, 2003 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The applicant seeks a variance for the purpose of rebuilding an existing deck

(c) There was a deck on the property for approximately 25 years, during which time
there were no complaints, either formal or informal, about the deck



[N

~ (d) The deck will be adjacent to an exitway from the house. Without the deck, a
person exiting the house would be likely to sustain serious physical injury.

(e) No water hazards, runoffs, ponding or collection of water or the diversion of
drainage water will be created by the deck.

(f) The applicants will remove no trees or substantial vegitation.

(g) The deck is not on top of, nor does it interfere with, any easements, including but
not limited to water and sewer easements.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. ‘There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but,
nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for an 11 foot Rear Yard Setback for proposed deck in an R-4 Zone as sought by the Applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

Dated: October 27, 2003 / :

Chairman




‘i

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2003

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND - 03-43

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 198.50 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #03-43
NAME: SOCORRO MAMAAT
ADDRESS: 15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

MYRA

LR. /-r4-03




.;TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE #03-43 TYPE:AREA

APPLICANT:
SOCORRO MAMAAT

TELEPHONE:  863-1915

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #1878
COMMERCIAL $150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #1879

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: ' $4.50/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES $18.00  $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES §$1350  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: ~__ PAGES § $
TOTAL: $31.50  $70.00

|
|

X X XK X XK XK XK X X X X X X X

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $101.50
AMOUNT DUE;: | $
REFUND DUE:  $198.50

| LR. //-7% -03




October 27, 2003 ‘ . 32

VINCENTE & SOROCCO MAMAAT (#03-34)

MR. KANE: Request for 11 ft. rear yard setback
(Section 48-12 use/bulk tables, R-4 zone, column G-8)
for proposed deck at 15 San Giacomo Drie in an R-4

zone.

Ms. Sorocco Mamaat appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: 1Is anybody here for this public hearing that
wishes to speak? Hearing none, let’s move on. Hi,
same as the preliminary, you want to tell us what you
want to do.

MS. MAMAAT: We want to rebuild an existing deck, a new
one which is 7 x 12 on the top and 12 x 26 on the
ground.

MR. KANE: Was there an existing deck there?
MS. MAMAAT: Yes.

MR. KANE: Do you know how old that deck was
approximately?

MS. MAMAAT: Approximately as old as the house itself,
about 25 years.

MR. KANE: And did you have any complaints formally on
informally about the deck, any complaints from
neighbors about the old deck?

MS. MAMAAT: No.
MR. KANE: Any complaint?

MS. MAMAAT: While we were building a new one, which is
longer than the proposed deck, it was being questioned
because then we know that we don’t have the variance to
build it.

MR. KANE: And without the deck there coming out the
doorway in the back of the house that would be a safety
issue?



October 27, 2003 . 33

MS: MAMAAT: Yes, cause it’s on the second level of the
house.

MR. KANE: You’ll not be creating any water hazards or
runoffs with the building of this deck?

MS. MAMAAT: I don’t think so because it was an
existing deck.

MR. KANE: And no, obviously no taking down of trees or
substantial vegetation?

MsS. MAMAAT: No.

MR. KANE: Are there any easements where the deck is,
right-of-ways in your yard?

MS. MAMAAT: No, no.
MR. KANE: Gentlemen?

MR. KANE: At this point, I’1l1 open and close the
public helping since there’s nobody here for it.

MS. MASON: On the 30th of September, 37 addressed
envelopes containing the notice of public hearing were
mailed out and I have had no responses.

MR. MCDONALD: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes.

MR. MCDONALD: Motion that we grant the variance for
Vincente and Soroco Mamaat for an 11 foot rear yard

setback variance.

MR. RIVERA: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE

MR. MC DONALD AYE



October 27, 2003

MR. KANE

AYE

34



RESULTS OF Z.B.AEETING OF:__M_.Z 2003
PROJECT:  Lsccntd  Hamant  7ZBA# O3 -43

P.B.#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A___ N___
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS o REIS :
MINUTA MINUTA
KANE KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___ S)___ VOTE:A__N___

RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M___ S VOTE: A__ N

RIVERA

MCDONALD

REIS CARRIED: Y. N

MINUTA

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES_ ¥~ .
-~

VARIANCE APPROVED: mfle A5 vore: AG N__.

74/ RIVERA A
MC DONALD é’r_ CARRIED: Y N




September 22, 2003 6

PRELIMINARY MEETING: ' -
VINCENTE & COROCCO MAMAATgtos-‘j%)

MR. KANE: Request for 11 ft. rear yard setback for
proposed deck at 15 San Giacomo Drive in an R-4 zone.

Ms. Corocco Mamaat appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: So you want to tell us what you want to do?

MS. MAMAAT: I’m Corocco Mamaat. We’re going to
demolish an existing deck in the back of my yard which
is rotten and was demolished and we want to put it back
but we found out that we need a variance and that the
door is opening on the second level of the house which
is a safety issue because it’s supposed to have a
landing. And I submitted pictures of the torn deck
where the deck was to the board where you can see that
.it’s on the second level.

MR. KANE: So this is replacing a deck that’s already
existing now and taken down?

MS. MAMAAT: Yes.
MR. KANE: Without it, it is a safety hazard?

MS. MAMAAT: We bought it and we don’t know that we
didn’t have a permit for that.

MR. KANE: Was the deck on the home when you purchased
the home? ‘

MS. MAMAAT: Yes, it was on the home.

MR. KANE: Did they take the deck down before the
purchase or the sale?



September 22, 2003 ' 7

MS. MAMAAT: No, actually, we occupied already for
since 1997 and we just demolished it because it was
questionable already, it’s rotting already.

MR. KANE: So you took it down for that?

MS. MAMAAT: Yes.

MR. KANE: Will you be creating any water hazards or
runoffs with the building of this deck?

MS. MAMAAT: No.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or substantial
vegetation?

MS. MAMAAT: No.

MR. KANE: The deck will be similar in size to other
decks in the neighborhood?

MS. MAMAAT: Most likely so, yes.

MR. REIS: Do you happen to know if you will be
crossing over any easements from the town, any water or
sewer easements?

MS. MAMAAT: I don’t think so because it was an
existing deck where we have it is supposed to be only

put back for a newer one.

MR. REIS: This location has town water and town sewer,
Mr. Chairman.

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: Same size as the deck that you took down
or bigger?

MS. MAMAAT: Same size but longer, same size going out.



September 22, 2003 , -8

MR. KANE: Same width, a little bit longer on the
length.

MS. MAMAAT: Same length but on the width parallel to
the house is longer.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will.

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we set up Vincente and
Sorocco Mamaat for their requested variance for a

public hearing at 15 San Giacomo Drive.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, can I adjust one thing to
make sure the record is clear?

MR. KANE: Sure.

_.MR. BABCOCK: The existing deck was 10 x 24, the new

deck that she’s proposing is 12 x 26 so it’s a little
bigger both ways just so that the record is clear.

MR. KANE: Fine, that’s good.
MR. BABCOCK: Just so there’s no problem in the future.
MS. MAMAAT: Thank you.

MR. KANE: When you come back for your, by law,
everything we do has to be done at a public hearing, we
likxe to do a preliminary hearing so we can get an idea
of what you’re doing or if we have any problem, we can
tell you so you’re prepared when you come to the public
hearing, so we’ll repeat this whole process at a public
hearing, if the board chooses to set you up for one.
Gentlemen?

MR. RIVERA: I’11 second that motion.



September 22, 2003

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE

MR. KANE AYE



o Subject Photo Page

~ottower/Client  MAMAAT, VICENTE & SOCORRO

Property Address 15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE ] _ , ) o
City NEW WINDSOR County ORANGE ~ State NY
Lender HUDSOM HERITAGE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

7 ZpCode 12553

.. - Subject Front
,j‘ 15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE
- Sales Piice N/A
: GLA 1,240
) Total Rooms 6
Total Bedims 3
; Total Bathims 2
Location AVERAGL

d View AVERAGE
Site 23 ACRE
Quality AVERAGE
Age 28 YEARS







PHOTOGRAPH ADDENDUM .

L Age e ey

] .,,.gI/.C"QI_Il ~ MAMAAT, VICENTE & SOCORRO
5 .opeily Addiess 15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE
o~ (Cly ~ NEW WINDSOR ~ County ORANGE _Slale NY
b Lender HUDSON HERITAGE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

_____TipCole 1255

STAIRS



_Z.ip.Codc

Form MGPIC4X6 — ' TOTAL for Windows® appraisal software by a la mode, inc. —- 1-800-ALAMODE
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
SOCORRO MAMAAT
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#03-43
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 30TH day of SEPTEMBER, 2003, I compared the 37
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list

received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ,\_Z%M/
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

324(1ay of "M‘ 20 03

JENNIFER MEAD
NOtuy Public, State Ot New York
ified In Orange Co
sslon Expires ?]O/SOIL!%&
/ /ﬁ Pu C
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PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. 03-43

Request of SOCORRO MAMAAT

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 11 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed deck at 15 San Giacomo Drive

being a VARIANCE of Section  48-12 Use/Bulk Tables R-4 zone Column G-8

for property located at: 15 San Giacomo Drive - New Windsor, NY
known and designated as tax map Section 75 Block 1 Lot 5§

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on October 27th, 2003
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.
f‘( ¢ /

Michael Kane, Chairman

W
N



~ Pown of New wWindsor
New V\/snﬁgs%?: ol\:\eav$g‘:l(e 12553

Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessor’s Office

September 25, 2003

Socorro Mamaat

15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
Re:75-1-5 ZBA#03-43

Dear Mrs. Mamaat:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred
(500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

(o)

Sincerely,
’7':'_' s f -l
.,/ OC/O/ (J/ /( A
J.Todd Wiley, IAG
Sole Assessor

JTW/baw
Attachments

CC:Myra Mason, ZBA .



4-14931

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

Montgomery, NY 12549

4-2-20

Newburgh Enlarged City School District

C/o E. Philips
124 Grand Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

7-1-31

Warmers Antonia ETAL
C/o Catherine Warmers
114 Old Route 9
Fishkill, NY 12524

7-1-32

Rosemary Gutheil

446 Union Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-1

William & Enid Herrman
23 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-2

Kevin & Ann McCormack
21 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-3

Mathew & Milica Awshee
19 San Giacomo Drnive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-4

Luisa Jerez

17 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-6

Ilene & Fredric Rabinowe
13 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-7

Marilyn Berman

11 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-8

Thomas & Pamela Elia

9 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-9

William & Camille Pfeuffer
7 San Giacomo Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-10

Vishnu & Kailas Patel
2003 Amberehase Drive
McDounough, Ga 30253

75-1-11

Mario Martinez

3 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-13

Havlor & Lynne Koch
436 Union Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-14

Emilia Trotta

438 Union Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-15

Frank & Carmen Ortiz ,
Philip & Mabel Cataldo
32 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-16

Ediberto & Nancy Soto
34 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-17

Jeffrey & Susan Irwin

36 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-18
Paul & Jacqueline Cuomo
38 Keats Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-19

John & Brenda Gillen

40 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-20

Leonard & Linda Karp
42 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-21
Michael & Lucrecia Pisacreta

‘44 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-22

Miguel & Theresa Garcia
46 Poe Ct.

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-23
Robert & Frances Reid
48 Poe Ct.

- New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-24

Lino & Betty Casteluche
50 Poe Ct.

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-25

Marcelliano & Noella Velez
52 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-26

Anthony & Anne Crapanzano
202 Melville Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-1-27

Melania Rijfkogel

204 Melville Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-1

Vincent & Bettina Iorio
31 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553
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75-2-2 .

Raymond & Elizabeth Colonnelli
33 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-3 ) .
Thomas & Janice Acunzo
37 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-4

Pope & Dimitrios Mylonas
41 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-5

Christopher & Barbara Dursley
43 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-6

Edmund & Nancy Morrison
45 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-2-7

Mitchell & Toni Ann Greig
51 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

75-28

Stanley & Halina Zielinski
53 Keats Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553



% own of New Windsor

5565 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessor’s Office

September 25, 2003

Socorro Mamaat

15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
Re:75-1-5 ZBA#03-43

Dear Mrs. Mamaat:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred
(500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

T Todd ()]

J.Todd Wiley, IAG
Sole Assessor

JTW/baw
Attachments

CC:Myra Mason, ZBA



. ‘IECKED BY MYRA: 9%2[03
o.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FORN OTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 09-23-2003 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-43 PB.#

APPLICANT NAME: VINCENTE & SOCORRO MAMAAT

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

SOCORRO MAMAAT

15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 863-1915

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 75 BLOCK 1 LOT 5
SEC. BLOCK LOT

SEC. BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1880

TOTAL CHARGES:
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Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
September 25, 2003

Ms. Socorro Mamaat
15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-43

Dear Ms. Mamaat:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

15 San Giacomo Drive ]
New Windsor, NY '

is scheduled for the October 27th, 2003 agenda.
This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concems in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Mpyra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



RESULTS OF Z.B. AIEETING OF: __J;_/;@‘ A4 R0d 3

PROJECT: M e rzat™ ZBAH Q343

T - P.B.# |

USE VARIANCE:  NEED:EAF___ PROXY_____

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A____ NV NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE: A N___

RIVERA RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS - REIS

MINUTA MINUTA

KANE KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)__S)____ VOTE:A__ N__

RIVERA RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N

! S/ ALL YARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: MKs_ s)ﬁ[ VOTE: A ﬁé NA
RIVERA

MEBSTED /

REIS % CARRIED: Y N

MINUTA

KANE -

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)___ VOTE: A__N___

RIVERA

MC DONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS

MINUTA




Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

September 10, 2003

Socorro Mamaat
15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-43

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Mamaat:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the September 22nd, 2003
agenda for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

15 San Giacomo Drive
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



® @
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 09/09/03 FOR: 03-43 ESCROW
FROM: SOROCCO MAMAAT
15 SAN GIACOMO DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY_ 12553

CHECK NUMBER: 1879

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

‘\,\L )

NAME l DAITE

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



ZH0) 03-‘43‘_ ®

Town of New Windsor
555 Unlon Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

- (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#876-2003

09/11/2003

Mamaat, Socorro

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 09/11/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

S ORRO MAMAAT
VICENTE L. MAMAAT,
) 15 SAN GIACOMO DA.
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%OWN OF NEW WINDSO,
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &

ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: $300.00

*+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

+**DEPOQOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

+*+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**PEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING". L

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS §
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF |
PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

ESCROW

IS TO COVER OUTSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU UPON
CLOSING FILE.

1-10NAMES  25.00
1120 NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
3140NAMES  55.00
41-50NAMES  65.00
51-60 NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 115.00

§ THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL

NEWSPAPER”

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES }}
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME

PAGE 1



FOLLOWING YOUR PRELIMINARY MEETING, THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY WILL
ORDER YOUR "PUBLIC HEARING LIST" FROM THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY,
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:
IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

3 & MUST READ AND SIG.

1 UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE” §§
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC :
HEARING ....(this charge is not deducted from your escrow posted)

§<IM ol 4/ 3 Aﬂ

“SIGNATURE

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
(JULY AND AUGUST - ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY)

PAGE2
COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



"TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
q I 2 / 03 Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance o
Date Sign Variance [] Interpretation (3
L %'ner Infor tion: Phone Number: (g‘f{ ) 363/ Q/{
. MAmManT Fax Number: ()
IS SAN“@;IA@MO De. New Winpsor NY (2653
(Address)
1L Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: (__ )
Fax Number: ( )
(Name)
(Address)
[II.  Attorney: Phone Number: ()
Fax Number: ()
(Name)
(Address)
Iv. Contractor/Engmeer/Archltect/Surveyor/ Phone Number ($45) ﬂ 2~ 3558

WL UEY BWLT o,

4 g coman Ret. Newbavgh 12550
(Address) o)

V. Property Information:

R 4 Property Address in Question: /& Sam Giacome D N W /5553
Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section_78___ Block__/ Lot _ &5

What other zones lie within 500 feet?

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of thl lication?

When was property purchased by present owner? 7 _manes

Has property been subdivided previously? No If so, When:
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?

RO TS

*xx%%P] FASE NOTE:***%%%
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [

Fax Number: - (__-) - .



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vii. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

4
—
—

;

kG

Reqd. Rear Yd. 40 H. 29 Y

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area* ==

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty
was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance: T wad ‘ﬁ hwot @ d.u/l(, o@n AN

cvyﬂdsln‘w ‘%‘W« o deet  Whied 18 Locads o 0
o ond® Ll o e Foure . Jro pofdi riaor |
D bedie  jo L /2 %ﬂff ahruy @w Lol
_mw pacd dueke f:}? Srshe®  wllor wo
oL P ————

N O

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



XiI. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all
buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing,
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

O One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 _, (escrow)

O One in the amount of §__ 50.00 or 150.00 _, (application fee)

0 One in the amount of § 25.00 _, (Public Hearing List Deposit)

oa

O Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER -~ PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR(4) SETS
OF THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materiall;y changed.

-

[NV YD

Sworn to before me this:

50,( Owner's Signature (Notarized)
JM day 0 Jﬂb—‘f' 2003 )
Y 80corto M. mamansT
Owner's Name (Please Print)
Signature an{ Stamproﬁotary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE: :
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.
NORA KNAPP
Notary Public, State of New York .
Qualified in Orange Gounty COMPLETE THIS PAGE (]
Notary Reg. No. 4832491 _ ﬂ
Commission Expires 4/ ~30=" —




